Title: Patton Paint Company Collection

**Reference Code:** Mss-2582

**Inclusive Dates:** 1909 – 1916

Quantity: 0.2 cu. ft.

Location: LC, Sh. 009

**Abstract:** James E. Patton began to deal paints in 1855. He quickly expanded the operation to include the manufacture of paints, and it grew into one of the largest such businesses in the region. Pittsburg Plate Glass Co. acquired the Patton Paint Company in the early 1900s.

Scope and Content: The collection consists of the company's account ledger.

Access and Use: No restrictions

Language: English